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ENFORCEMENT — FAILURE TO COMPLETE REMEDIAL ACTIONS TO MEET REVISED DATE STATED IN
THE IMPROVEMENT NOTICE 366 / BREACH OF OPGGSA 2006 SCHEDULE 3 CLAUSE 78 (9)

| refer to Improvement Notice #366 issued to Ensco Australia Pty Ltd in relation to deficient electrical
equipment in hazardous areas on the ENSCO 104 drilling rig. The extended date for the remedial
work to be completed was 31 March 2012.

A letter from the ENSCO 104 ||l dated 2 April 2012, indicated that the remedial work was
not completed on or before 31 March 2012. Furthermore, no written request was made by Ensco to
NOPSEMA prior 31 March 2012 seeking further extension to the completion date.

Non-compliance with the Improvement Notice by the specified date constitutes an offence under
Clause 78 (9) of Schedule 3 of the OPGGSA 2006. Given your commitment to have the work
completed by 7 April 2012, NOPSEMA has decided not to take further action in relation to this
matter.

You should note however, that this letter constitutes an enforcement action under NOPSEMA’s
Enforcement Management Model and therefore will be taken into consideration when determining

any future enforcement action for similar contraventions.

Should you have any queries regarding the above, please contact me on (08) 6188 8715.

Yours faithfully,

Acting Manager — Assessment and Inspection

5 April 2012
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